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FORM VI

John Cleary,
Barry Dunner,
John Finlayson,
Graeme Ingram,
Chris King,

Peter Lawlor,
Colin Littlejohn,
Mark McNamara,
Sean McMullan,
Michael Mew,
Michael O’Hare,
Peter Ryan,

Chris Skinner,
Chris Tuttle,
Robert Williams,
Andrew Woods,
Stephen Marriott,
Linda Bale,

Kerrie Bennett,
Joanne Bentley,
Sandra Boase,
Deborah Booth,
Dianna Boers,
Mary Burch,

Karen Burkitt,
Annette Cardwell,
Penny Corken,
Kathy Cummins,
Fiona Guthrie,

T.yn Harris,

Sue Holmes,
Margaret Henderson,
Debra Hobley,
Rhonda McCormack,
Gavle McKeown,
Julie McNamara,
Manreen Maskell.
Rosemary Osredkar,
Diana Pendlebury,
Srsanne Pendlebury,
Tanet Roughsedge,
Pam Rowe,

Nicole Schoonderbeek
Poam Simmons,
Jill Smith,

Jan Sinclair,
Barabara Sutton,
Deborah Wait,
Christine Woods.
FORM V.N

John Barber,

Gary Connor,
Dennis Cruikshank,
Bryan Dickinson,
Christopher Doody,
Neil Heard,

Steven Hunter,
Stephen Piper. .
Beverley Adams,
Sandra Baldock,

ROLL CALL IN

Wendy Barwick,
Debra Brown,
Kerry Brown,
Linda Brown,
Deddie Cox,
Nerida Graham,
Elaine Gribben,
Anne Hurley,
Sharyn Loe,
Janice Lukies,
Leonie Moore,
Julie Strawhorn,
Alison White,
Lvnne Wilkinson.
FORM V.C
Robert Cox,
Noel Hobley,
Greg Mayberry,
Michael O’Malley,
Alan Rickard,
Ian Scott,
Frank Winn.
Faye Burkitt,
Lynda Gumbys,
Sandra Hall,
Jenny Hallett,
Ruth Harris,
Pam Hendy,
Browyn Hopkins,
Christine Jack,
Joanne Matys,
Maxine Peel,
Jan Sargent,
Bev Stewart,
Carmel Van Ryn,
Lynette Waller,
Cheryl Wilson,
Lorraine Younger.
FORM 5.H

Chris Bell,
Rodney Cowan,
Ian Henderson,
Robert Kirne,
Douglas Miller,
Ross Plant,
Garry Powles,
Andrew Richardson,
Dennic Rickard,
Joe Sozanski,
Joe Wallace,
Josie Barbaro,
Gayle Beitzel,
Valda Betts,
Julie Clark,
Glenda Freeland,
Louise Guthrie,
Jenny Hendy,
Dianne Honey,
Veronica Kelly,
Sue Kinsev,
Jenny Little,

FORMS — 1975

Heather Munro,
Leanne Newby,
Kerrie Sigley,
Cheryl Smith,
Anne Sutton,
Sheree Watson.
FORM 5.8
Stephen Carey,
Peter Cers,

Joey Crawford,
Kevin Dunn,
Christopher Evans,
Christopher Geddes,
Laurie Lawless,
Brian Limbrick,
Ross Moore,
Tony Norris,
Bevan Richards,
Mark Rovers,
Ray Speechly,
David Williams.
Barbara Allen,
Heather Bain,
Lyn Broadbent,
Louise Brown,
Raelene Eddy,
Julie Foster,
Robyn Kilgour,
Julie Reynolds,
Lisa Schoonderbeek,
Maureen Shannon,
Marcia Skinner.
FORM 4.N
Jeffrey Blyth,
Pezier Brown,
Trevor Carlisle,
Grant Carroll,
Keith Church,
Kevin Clark,
David Crawford,
I eonard Darcy,
Russell Firman,
Wayne German,
Wayne Helliwell,
Michael Jorgensen,
Barry Lawrence,
Duncan McPherson,
Daniel Massaioli,
Donald O’Brien,
Barry O’Dwyer,
Peter Oswald,
John Peace,
Brian Watson,
Richard Wright,
Julie Baldock,
Pam Bale,
Kristine Cole,
Veronica Coles,
Dawn Hall.
Janine Newton,
Jenine Reynoldson,

Mary-Ann Rovers,
Janet. Ryan,
Alison Simpson,
Mary Thorp.
FORM 4.D
Graeme Caccianiga,
Francis Cummins,
Keith - Farrar,

Ken Felminghan,
Anthony Hendy,
David Kelly,
Russell Knopp,
David Ludington,
Hugo McMullan,
Neil McPherson,
Gary Schmedje,
Trevor Seccull,
Chris Shannon,
Craig Sharp,

Petre Sprunt,
Gregory Strawhorn,
Anth. Van Grinsven,
Peter Waser.
Robyn Allen,
Glenda Beverley,
Jan Dealy,

Kerrie Fitzpatrick,
Lynne Gillespie,
Jill Holmes,
Rhonda Honey,
Colleen Kirne,
Dianne Mapletoft,
Bev Morris,
Katherine O’Dwver,
Kevina Shadforth,
Marilvn Trease.
FORM' 4.C

Russell Barnes,
Danny Burke,
Phillip Daniel,
Steven Felmingham,
Lawrence Foley,
Robert Graham,
Gavin Hall,
Trevor Hopkins,
Jeff Lyon,

Des McCormack,
Greg Miller,

Peter Mitchell,
Ross Nicoll,
Stephen O’Dwyer,
Alan Piggott,
Mark Rumble,
Simon Trencher,
Peter Trew,
Henry Van Den Boom
Phillip Gadsby.
Dianne Brown,
Karen Fitzpatrick,
Christine Danaher,
Bronwyn Green,




Karen Hay,
Louise Hogan,
Elizabeth Kilgour,
Hilary McAllister,
Rosemarie Main,
Elizabeth Manley,
Angie Mitchell,
Margaret Rendall,
Sue Sutherland.
FORM 4.H
Harold Andrew,
Andrew Burch,
Philip Cadel,
Michael Fothergill,
Greg Kinross,
Graeme McNamara,
Trevor Norman,
Jeffrey Paynter,
Richard Pryde,
Gregory Stell,
Richard Thomas,
Shirley Clark,
Vicki Cossens,
Kaye Gardham,
Wendy Gread,
Cheryl Little,
Julie McClelland,
Jillian Maloney,
Julie Ottrey,
Leanne Powles,
Susan Schifferle,
Debbie Valentine,
Leanne Webb.
FORM 4.8

Mark Davies,
Michael Gledhill,
Rodney Green,
Douglas Larkin,
Bernard Lawlor,
John McRae,
Stephen Mahney,
Stephen Piggott,
Peter Sargent,
Robert Sutton,
Paul Simpson,
Adrain Tyndall.
Wendy Baldi,
Pamela Dimond,
Robin Felmingham,
Leonie Fisher,
Alison Griffin,
Judith Jack,
Sandra Keating,
Natalino Martino,
Anne Monk,
Helen Pendlebury,
Robvn Thomas,
Louise Waite.
FORM 3N
Anthonv Allman,
Allan Betts,
Ralph Burch,

Dale Eyre,

Mark Harris,

Bill Hunter,

Glenn Kennedy,
Ian Mayberry,
Greg McRae,

Chris Partington,
David Pell,

Wayne Scott,
George Stell,

Joe Tyndall,
Bruce Wills,

Peter Woodroofe.
Lynette Billingham,
Dianne Brown,
Judi Carlisle,

Jean Hay,

Lindy Metcalf,
Elizabeth O’Callaghan
Valma Sawyer,
Jackie Simpson,
Helen Sutherland, !
Kerrie Walker,
Cathie Wallace,
Susan Waser,
Elizabeth Watson,
Janette Wilson,
Wendy Wright.
FORM 3.D
Stephen Brown,
Graham Carroll,
Colin Curtis,
Ricki Dunham,
Daryl Felmingham,
Ricky Kelly, -
‘Wayne Kinsey,
Shane Maddemn,
James Mahoney,
Murray Matthews,
Jan Munro,

‘Tomothy O’Malley,

Stephen Pedley,
Graeme Pocknee,
Stephen Shannon,
Neville Simkin.
Andrea Dick,
Beth Evans,
Debbie Evans,
Janene Gooding,
Wendy Honey,
Dolly Jenkins,
Debra Keating,
Sandra McAllister,
Mirta Massaioli, I
Alley Mitchell,
Jennie Pearce,
Chris Ritchie,
Carol Rodaughan,
Helen Rodaughan,
Donna Rumble,
FORM 3.C
Desmond Béntley,

Robert. Cadel,
Ian Chaffey,
Frank Eddy,
Geoff Hicks,
Stephen Holmes,
Gary Lawlor,
Trevor Menadue,
Murray Patrick,
James Richardson,
Stuart Schifferle,
Steven Sigley,
John Strawhorn,
Graeme Sutton,
Allan Thomson,
Anthony Thorpe,
John Twitt.
Rosalind Baldock,
Julie Bell,
Sally-Anne Crawford,
Coral German,
Kaye Heard,
Leanne Loe,
Kerrie Miller,
Denise Rumbold,
Dianne Sprunt,
Vicki Sutton,
Louise Tuttle,
Sandra Ward,
Julie Weppner,
Joanne Beitzel,
Christine Cardwell,
Deborah Kerrins.
FORM 3.H
Philip Berry,
Peter Braybon,
Rodney Campbell,
Allan Cox,
Phillip Ferguson,
John Green,
William Gundrill,
Ian Hendy,
Trevor Hicks,
Chris. Jorgenson,
Geoffrey McKellar,
Stephen Spence,
Ashley Williams,
David Williams,
Greg Watson,

Jeff Barber,
Rodney Hall.
Robyn Burkitt,
Debbie Carey,
Kerry Cossens,
Leonie Dickinson,
Susan Duncan,
Leeanne Garner,
Janet Gregson,
Carol Gumbyvs,
Janine Hands,
Donna Jelliff,
Glenda Pool.
Helen Schifferle,

Rhonda Schulz,
Cathie . Smith.
FORM 3.8

Doug Brown,
Kevin Callahan,
Gregory Duffy,
Ian Dunn,
Michael Falconer,
Greg Heap,

Gary Hobley,
Neil Jubber,
Chris Marriot,
Neil McNamara,
Mark Norton,
Colin Pendlebury,
Graeme Richards,
Noel. Squires,
Jeffrey Taylor,
Barry Thorn,
Michael Van Ryn.
Linda Baker,
Dianna Booth,
Jenny Cardwell,
Leanne Connally,
Debbie Gibbs,
Vicki Graham,
Jennifer Hudson,
Julie Loe,
Sandra Lowe,
Lynda Nicholl,
Michelle Richards,
Julie Scott,
Lynette Scott.
FORM 2.N
Russell Allen,
Patrick Cavughey,
Robert Cook,
Peter Eddy,
Colin French.
Christopher Guthrie,
Stephen Grandell,
Philip Harrison,
Tony Hay,
Hillary Heenan,
Wayne Hendv,
Robert Hubsch,
Tony  Mitchell,
Peter Moss,
Tony Mulcahy,
Mark Newton,
Philip O’'Dwyer,
Dale Pearce.
Rarbara Bale,
Vicky Black,
Lexie Cers,
Karen Day,
Melissa Grav,
Debbie Harbour,
Katrina Henderson,
Valerie Hicks,
Leanne Newey,
Debbie Roughsedge,




Marilyn Sutton,
Sue-Anne Tuttle,
Anne Wallace,
Karen Watkins,
Glenda Wills,
Shirley Wilson.
FORM 2.C

Glen Baker,
Graeme Carey,
Ian Cossens,
Tony D’Aloia,
Terry Evaus,
David Hall,

Paul Hunter,
Dennis Leskie,
James McDonald,
Stephen McKellar,
Chris Pendlebury,
Gary Reid,
Phillip Sellick,
Greg Shannon,
Shane Sigley,
Mark Spence.
Janene Billingham,
Chris Broadbent,
Rosemary Burch,
Carocline Falconer,
Sue Fitzpatrick,
Louise Fuller,
Valerie Holmes,
Heather McClelland,
Vicki Sawyer,
Maxine Schultz,
Janine Sidebottom,
Patricia Simmons, -
Alison Sinclair,
FORM 2.H

Colin Brown,
William Cornehls,
Bryan Cummins,
Mark Danaher,
Craig Felmingham,
Gary Gregory,
Trevor Honey,
Richard Kennedy,
Bryan Lawless,
William Mahoney,
Edward Pinnuck,
David Retallick,
Wayne Robinson,
Alan Small,

David Sutton,
Rodney Sutton,
Wayne Taylor,
Peter Thomas,
Paul Van Ryn.
Colleen Cox,
Susan Ferguson,
Jane Hansen,
Debra Hewetson,
Debra Mapletoft,

Heather Miles,
Debra Pickering,
Jillian Retallick,
Christine Scott,
Susan Seymour,
Jennifer Smith,
Roberta Winnichi,
Kim Zerbe.

FORM 2.8

Michael Butterfield,
Raymond Corry,
Roger Fry,

Gary Hands,

Kevin Helliwell,
Peter Hurley,
Jeffrey Jackson,
Peter Madill,
Desmond O’Shea,
Stephen Reynoldson,
John Simpson.

Gregory Roughsedge,

Gregory Smith,
Stuart Wait,

Paul Wells,

Peter Wright,
Phillip Squire.
Jennifer Alexander,
Debra Bentley,
Shane Braybon,

‘Rosemary Clark,

Helen Connor,
Rosalyn, Dewar,
Donna German,
Debbie Harrower,
Kay Norris,
Jillian O’Dwyer,
Paulene O’Hare,
Kym Roughsedge,
Anna Sofra,
Julie Williams.
FORM 1.N

Neil Allen,

Tan Brown,
John - Cardwell,
Graeme Cross,
David Heap,
Glen Jorgenson,
Paul Kinross,
Wayne McGregor,
Cameron McPherson,
Glenn Munari,
Ross Normington,
Michael Noy,
Peter Power,
Ravmond Powles,
Philip Strawhorn,
Steven Walkington,
Greg Watters,
Gregory Wilson.
Maria Attana,
Wendy Cassianga,

I

Sharon Callahan,
Leanne Cruikshank,
Debbie Duncan,
Angela Dunham,
Anne-Marie Heard,
Jane Hobley,
Jenny Lyon,
Sally Mitchell,
Christine O’Hare,
Megan . Plant,
Glenda Squire,
Kaye Taylor,
Susan Waite,
Kave Wilson.
FORM 1.C
Michael Bergamin,
Ross Brown,
Doug Drysdale,
Alan Dunn,
Steven Hicks,
Stephen Learmonth,
Stewart Lyle,

Ian O’Dwyer,
Andrew Rovers,
Garv Rudd,
Christopher Ryan,
Gregory Salter,
Mark Simpson,
David Steers,
Phillip Sutton,
Russell Thorn,
John Waller,
Stephen Wright.
Sharon Bennett,
Wendy Cowan,
Leanne Duffy,
Judith Gribben,
Susan Griffiths,
Mary Groves,
Dianne Gumbys,
Anne Howells,
Megan McLeod,
Joy Nish,

Louise Pell;
Dianne Piggott,
Anne Schifferle,
Gianlena Tulipano,
Vicki Wallace,
Maree Weppner,
Rosalie Woods.
FORM 1.H
Graeme Brown,
Brian Carey,
Brendan Coles,
Bryan Fitzpatrick,
Peter Fowles,
Bruce Fuller,
Gary Gleeson,
Graham Henderson,
Peter Ludington,
Wayne Monk,

Donald Ottrey,
Warren Pendlebury,
Russell Piggott,
Russell Retallick,
Peter Stanbrook,
Gregory Wellman.
Debbie Cadel,
Karrie Chessels,
Lindy Cox,

Beth Crawford,
Gayle Fitzpatrick,
Jennifer Gibbs,
Robyn Gread,
Susan Kelly,
Megan Kinsey,
Heather Marriott,
Anne Miller,

‘Donna Pearce,

Cheryl Rodgie,
Stacey Rodgers,

~Anne-Maree Rowe,

Kayvlene Sanders,
Louise- Simpson,
Jennifer Twitt.

FORM 1.8

Russell Rentley,
Alan Brown,
Cameron Christie,
Glen Coghill,

Ken Dempster,
Derek - Evans,

Alan Hay, .
Michael Hudson.
Christopher Maskell,
Greg: Scott,

Adrian Shannon,
Peter Sutton,

Dale Thomas, .
Philip Thompson,
Neil Thomson,
Brett Walker. -
Heather Barnstable,
Wendy Carroll,
Irene Chrisafis,
Katherin Cook,
Kathleen Dunn,
Susan Garner,
Karen Graham, -
Sue-Anne Graham,
Sue Gregory.
Jennifer Helliwell,
Robyn Hurley, -
Sandra Jack,
Debra Kinsey,
Kim McRae,
Jennifer Ogilvie, -
Julie Rothenberger,
Deborah Sharp,
Simone Siegrist.
Veronica - Speechly.




JaBinee

OF SECONDARY EDUCATION AT NUMURKAH
1924 - 1974

INTRODUCTION:

The Numurkah Primary School
(S.S. 2134) originated out of a proposal

by a selector William Saxton about

1878. Five acres of land in the present
central situation . had = been allocated
for a school in the initial town survey.
A one room Primary School with Teach-
er’s quarters of 2 rooms (later used as a
Head Teacher’s residence and then as a
shelter shed) was transported to the
site and 'set up at a cost of about £190.
It was officially opened in September,
1879 by District  Inspector, Robert
Craig. The teacher, Mr Thomas Living-
stone rode in from Drumanure on horse
back each day. Mr Charles Ross of
Shepparton became his assistant. There
were no buses in those days and pupils
walked or found other means of reach-
ing school. Horse back and horse and
gig were common, They were tough
times and tough people. Most areas re-
mained in timber (Pines, Bull-oaks) and
scrub and it is reported that Mr Bren-
ion had to plough a furrow for his child-
ren to follow to and from school. Other
families blazed trees.

There were 29 pupils represent-
ing all classes. Families in the original
enrolment were: Brenjon (4), Callander
(3), Collett (2), Cuthbert (1), Elliott (2),
Green (2), Mortill (1), McAuliffe (4),
Paterson (2), Ralston (1), Tilburn (2),

Saxton (5). Since the passing of the Ed-
ucation Act of 1872 pupils of all ages
commenced their education wherever a
school was provided. But many found it
tedious or hard-going and were irreg-
ular in interest and attendance. Gener-
ally their object was to obtain a Cert-
ificate of Exemption. Soon the ‘‘Stand-

R v§§

THOMAS LIVINGSTON

ard” was established at Class 4 level
(allowing. pupils to leave) while the
“Merit” at Class 6 provided a goal for
further education. Later with the adop-
tion of eight “Grades” there was a
Qualifying Certificate at Grade 6 and




the Merit Certificate at Grade 8. By
1882 the school attendance was 40
pupils and by 1900 it was over 200
and an Infant Room (30'x18’) was. add-
ed.

From among the early teachers
and students we can be proud of such
people as Thomas Livingstone, later
Minister for Public Instruction in Vic-
toria, John T. Saxton, Chief Inspector
of Primary Schools, Miss Mary Lane a
Medical Officer for many vyears with
the Education . Department, Arthur
Green, Minister for the Presbyterian
Church and more recently Mr George,
C. Moss, M.L.A., Leader of the Coun-;‘
try Party, Sir Frank Selleck, Lord Mayor
of Melbourne 1955-57, Mr Ronald A.
Reed, former Senior Master Numurkah
H.ES. who served in the 1960’s as
Director of Secondary Education, Mr
Harold Krutli who in 1974 received re-
cagnition for 50 years of dental practice
in Maryborough (Vict.)

THE H.ES. YEARS
1924-1950:

As the town and district con-
tinued to grow additional rooms were
added and some others hired until in
the 1920’s there was a desire to extend
the standard of education offered to
the Intermediate Certificate level. Pro-
minent in the Committee work in this
move were Messrs F. G. Moss (first
School Council Chairman), J. S. Christie
whose untimely death in 1926 shocked
the district, J. Findlay, A. E. Morris, C.
Corlett, G. A. Bedwell, D F. Rendell, F.
A. Guenther, A. Stringer, G. Bitcon, R.
J. Barton, C. Hilliard, A. S. Marshall,
J. C. Martin. Their efforts were reward-
ed with the opening of Higher Elemen-
tary classes in 1924 with 2 pupils in
Form C (present Form 1V) and 21 pupils

in Form D (present Form Ill). Forms F
and E replaced Grades 7 and 8 and the
students commenced Secondary School
courses and subjects. Mr Timothy
Lehane was the Head Teacher during
1924 and he was allotted a Secondary
Staff consisting of: Miss F. W. Legg,
Mr J. H. Miller, Mr Curtain and Mr
Richards.

PRESBYTERIAN

Pupils for the newly formed
Higher Elementary classes were drawn
frem town and district ‘as follows: Nu-
murkah (64), Katunga (4), Invergordon

CHURCH HALL

(2), Wunghnu (1), Strathmerton (1)
Drumanure (1), Baulkamaugh (1), Fin-
ley (1);. Violet Town (1) — Total 76
pupils. =

_For a time.the new classes were
held in one large room and a smaller
room of.the Presbyterian Hall, but with
furniture stacked in corners, easel
blackboards and practically no play-
ground space, it was  felt better to
transfer back to the school site, The
situation was very cramped at first but
there was the promise of new rooms to
be built. Subjects offered to Intermed-
iate Certificate level were: English, Lat
in (dropped), French, History, Geograp-
hy, Arithmetic, Algebra, Geometry, Scie-
nce Drawing, Agriculture, Needlework.,




Hygiene, Singing, Physical Training. The
school hoped soon to have rooms for
Cookery and Woodwork. It was noted
that equipment was meagre although
the young Secondary School had to ad-
just itself to the quite exacting stand-
ards of the Melbourne University's ex-
ternal Intermediate Examingtions. The
first complete Intermediate qualificat-
ion was obtained at the Public Examin-
ations in 1925,

A big occasion in the life of the
School, town and district was the visit
on. Friday, 22nd October 1926, by the
Minister for Education, Sir Alexander
Peacock for the Official Opening of the
new Secondary Classrooms. These had
been added in brick construction, as
planned, to the Primary School - unit.
Pupils from the district Primary Schools
were invited with their . teachers and
parents and so learned of the new ed-
ucaticnal opportunities that would be
‘available to them in Numurkah. Shep-
parton and Nathalia already had Sec-
ondary Education.,

The newly erected shelter pavil-
ion and the surrounding quadrangle
area was the scene of the opening cere-
mony. A number of distinguished men
accompanied Sir Alexander Peacock on
the visit. Colonel Bourchier, M.L.A.,
was well known for his military career,
also as a farmer and as a member of
our State Parliament where he was then
serving as Minister for Agriculture. He
had played an active part along with
Mr George Tuckett, M.L.C., in having
the secondary classes established. Mr
John T. Saxton was the senior officer of
the Education Department in the ab-
sence of the famous Director, Mr Frank
Tate, from whom an apolegy had been
recorded. Mr N. C. Heathcote, District
Inspector, was present to affirm the
commendable enthusiasm that existed

locally for the higher stage of education
in the district. The Shire President, Cr
James Ball, had received the visitors at
a civic luncheon;

Mr F. George Moss, President of
the newly formed Secondary School
Council, presided at the Official Open-
ing commencing at 2 p.m. He wel-
comed the many vistors and congrat-
ulated the School Council’s Secretary
(Correspondent), Mr Charles Coriett
and the local Committee upon their
grand financial effort in having the
district’s share of funds available so
quickly. £1,200 from the community
and £300 from Shire Council — Total
£1,500.

Sir Alexander spoke of the
schools as a great decentralizing force.
Victoria as at the time spending
£2,000,000 per year on education. He
was glad to be pressed by progressive
men like Colonel- Bourchier and Mr
Tuckett to extend to a country centre
facilities such as these. Great work had
been done by our picneering families
and we must continue their work. They
had been prepared to make enormous
efforts and to meet sacrifices to obtain
education for their children.

Colonel Bourchier also com-
mended the financial feat performed by
the local committee. He explained to
the early pupils that they would be set-
ting the standards for the development
of the young Secondary School and that
this was a great responsibility. He re-
ferred to the fact that Mr J. T. Saxton,
a Chief Inspector of Schools, had begun
his education as one of the initial
pupils of the newly formed Primary
School (S.S. 2134) at Numurkah in
1879. Mr Tuckett supported the Col-

‘onel’s remarks mentioning that Colonel

Bourchier had played the main part in
steering the Numurkah project along.




He, himself, had played a larger part
in bringing Secondary classes to Nath-
alia. He felt that the districts must next
try to have Leaving classes added.

Mr John T. Saxton spoke of his per-
sonal knowledge of the establishment,
nearly 50 years ago, of the first little
portable school at Nu»murkcuh. The
children of this district had been run-
ning wild until his late father, William
Saxton, and other interested settlers
had made the move to have a primary
School established. He was glad that
this district realized that it could not
stand still, although he explained just
how complex the work of the Education
Department was becoming, mentioning
the inclusion of correspondence tuition
and education for handicapped children
as examples. Education was the way to
the top and was the way to a full and
satisfying life.

The speakers were thanked by
Messrs R. J. Barton and G. Bitcon sup-
ported by hearty applause from those
present. Afternoon tea was then served
by the Ladies’ Committee for the adults
while the children of all the schools in
attendance were gathered together in
a well planned sports meeting. Pupils of
the new H.ES. classes assisted with
stalls to cater for the children’s needs
and make the occasion quite a memor-
able day for them.

Past pupils and teachers of the
H.E.S. years may recall some of the
following points of interest and develop-
ment:- . '

1924 76 Pupils: Opening of the H.E.S:

classes at the Presbyterian Hall and
then their return to the S.5. 2134 site
Mr Timothy Lehane, H.T., and Second-
ary Teachers: Miss Legg (returned later
also), Mr Miller, Mr Curtis, Mr Richards
School Speech Nights commenced.

1925 85 Pupils: Coming of Mr Norm-

1929 89  Pupils:

1932 100 Pupils:

an McHutchinson, H.T. Secondary
Teachers: Mr J. H. Miller, Mr C. Jorg-
ensen, Miss L. Davis, Miss M. Mclntosh.
Plans for 2 larger room, Science Room,
Office, 2 Stores, Locker Room for H.E.S.
1926 94 Pupils: New H.ES. rooms
completed — Opening by Sir Alexander
Peacock, Minister for Education, in
October 1926. Old Shelter Shed (former
Teacher’s” Residence) removed. New
Shelter Shed with 3 divisions locally
built at cost "of £163 on £1 for
£1 basis. Garden reformed. - School
Orchestra trained by Mr John Lewis,
1927 85 Pupils: Grounds graded and
gravelled, 2 Tennis Courts (£56). Elect-
ric Light in 4 rooms. Sloyd Room trans-
ported in and fitted up. Piano, Sewing
machine, Gramophone: Clubs, debates,
socials Red Cross, Inter-School Sports,
Junior and Senior Swimming Certifi-
cates.

1928 90 Pupils: Ex-students Associa-
tion commenced. 96 steel lockers (half

cost by Ladies Club). Mr Joseph E.

Youlden as Head Teacher. New- cricket
pitch.- '

Woedwork teacher
added to staff. Efforts to expand Form
Libraries and' Reference Library. 2 pic-
tures presented by Ex-Student Associat-

ion.,

1930 109 Pupils: 8 tanks now for
drinking water, Pepper trees lopped.
Secondary teachers were Mr J. B. Dee-
gan, Mr F. C. Wenborn, Miss F. W

.Legg, Miss M. Fraser.
‘1931 102 Pupils:
‘provided for each pupil. A system of

Lockers could be

bells for the classrooms.

First rose pergola
built. Rotary Duplicator £23.15.0. Ex-
cursion train to Melbourne raised £60.
1933 96 Pupils: Local water supply
for garden. More shrubs, also children’s
playground.




1934 83 Pupils: Mr William J. A.
Doherty came as H.T. in Term Ill. 2nd
Pergola in grounds. 9 pictures and radio
set. £5 from Ex-Student efforts. £70

from Train Excursion.

ROSE PERGOLA

1935 82 Pupils: 2 Tennis Courts re-
surfaced. New B.B. Court from Ex-Stud-
ents and Mothers Club. New Radiator.
Reference Books £16.

1936 79 Pupils: Display boards. Map
stand. Clubs for Craft, Drama, Science,
Photography.

1937 97 Pupils: Mr - Matthew A.
Hogan came as H.T. Telephone con-
nections. Plans for .a combined tool
shed and bike shed.

1938 92 Pupils: Filling in low areas
of grounds £70. Garden Kerbing and
Paths £22. Bike and Tool Shed built
£24. New Typewriter £30. Intermediate
Certificate examination results excel-
lent.

1939 105 Pupils: New Form names
adopted. Forms [, I, 11l, IV( replaced F,
E. D. C). £54 spent on equipment. New
gravel ‘B.B. Courts.

1940 124 Pupils: Bus service from
Cobram began. 53 new pupils with half
from surrounding district. Excellent 1.C.
results again. New Dom. Arts Block —
Local bodies supplied £100 towards
equipment for this. Cookery classes for
Forms I, ii, ill. Blinds for visual educa-
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tion. (This cookery room was later used
as a Cafeteria for the Primary School).
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CAFETERIA — PRIMARY SCHOOL

1941 133 Pupils: Leaving class start-
ed with 10 pupils. Cobram bus had 34
pupils. Cookery and Woodwork taken to
Form 1V. Bicycle shed enlarged. £18
Library, £13.13.0 New Lcckers, £13
Education Dept. War Effort.

1942 132 Pupils: Leaving pupil (left
early). Most students passed |.C. £10

Pictures, £12 Lockers, £20 Library,
£24 Grounds.
1943 131 Pupils: 8 Leaving Certifi-

cate pupils (Form V). Vegetable plots
in front of school (wartime gesture).
£22.10.0 Library Bocks, £61.16.10
War Relief, .Local Social Service pro-
jects.

1944 185 Pupils: Mr Carl W. Petter-
son came as H.T. Growth of 54 second-
ary pupils with 99 students travelling
on 3 bus services — also 15 boarders.
12 Pupils in Form V. Frent Garden re-
organized, old trees removed. S.R.C.
formed. Wireless £98. Library £30.
War Relief £63.3.11 War Savings Cert-
tificates. Visit by Mr T. T. Hollway,
M.L.A., Minister for Education to con-
sider the possibility of up-grade to
High School status.

1945 186 Pupils: 3 bus routes serv-
ing Cobram, Strathmerton, Katamatite,
Bearii, bringing 115 pupils. Form V of
15 pupils secured outstanding success




at Leaving Certificate exams. Accom-
mcdation  problem  caused  Literary
classes to be held in Woodwerk and
Cookery Centres. Seats in grounds.
Parallel bars and punch ball, Tennis
Courts - re-surfaced. Amplifiers £90.
Reference and Ficton Library £60. Gar-
den tools.

1946 180 Pupils: 5 Bus Services —
Cobram Express (38), Cobram-Strath-
merton (27), Cobram-Katamatite (21),
Bearii (16), Mundoona-Wunghnu (24).
Part-time classes in Typing and Com-
mercial English for ex-servicemen. Lib-

rary £50, Craft equipment £15. Term

Socials and Music excursions. }

1947 205 Pupils: 5 buses with 135
pupils. Shortage of rooms now acute
Form 11, 55 pupils. More Se"ondory
pupils ’rhran‘ Primary (205 : 168). Meth-
odist ahd M.U:. Halls hired. Assemblies
in Methodist Hall. (Some boys seated
on floor). Loans of prints from National
Gallery. Social Service £111. Morning
cocoa and biscuits served by Mothers
Club with assistance of bus drivers.

1948 210 Pupils: ‘Mr David L. Barth-
olomew as H.T. 5 buses brought 140
pupils. Part of quadrangle concreted.
Visiting “speakers at Assemblies. Film
Projector £26.15.0. Army hut ‘transfer-
red from Tatura provided for Needle-
work, Art and Commercial classes.

1949 235 Pupils: Form V (11), Form
IV (32), Form lil (51). (Leaving, Inter-
medate, Proficiency). These numbers
justified the request for a High School
for Numurkah. 2nd Army hut assisted
the accommodation of primary grades.
1950 228 Pupils: Education Depart-
ment confirmed High School status for
1951. Mr A. M. Rogers was appointed
as Head Master (Principal). Mr Richard
Clements had taken over as H.T. (Pri-
mary).

A. M. ROGERS, 1st Headmaster. N.H.S.

1951 246 Pupils: Mr A M. Rogers
opened the newly procla.med High
School with 246 pupils in Form 1 to V
and a staff of 12 teachers and 1 clerk.
Mr William Ross Tennant was ap-
pointed at H.T. of the Primary School
during this year.

The Mmls’rerlcl visit. on Tues-
day, 22nd February, 1944, had proved
to be ancther important milestone in
Education for Numurkah. The Minister
for Education, Mr Tom Hollway, ML A.,
accompanied by Mr J. G. McDonald,
M.LA., Minister for Water Supply, Mr
R. Kilpatrick, M.L.A. and the Director
of Educaticn, Mr J. Arnold Seitz, was
received at a Numurkah Town Hall
Public Meeting while School Comm:ttee
and district representatives put Nu-
murkohs case for a separate High
School as the logical extension of Sec-
ondary Educdticn. Local speakers and
advocates including Rev J. B. Allison,




Messrs. W. H. Hunkin (Committee
Chairman), W. A. Retallick (Correspon-
dent), Ray Firman, W. Little, G. C. Wil-
son, G. C. Moss, L. A. Hamon, E. C.
Watters, ‘S. Stife, and Crs F. Garonne,
Mackenzie, W. Prentige, W. Hooper,
W. L. Mcss, J. Henderson, W. R. Den-
son, Rev. Fr, Rohan, Head Teacher
Carl Petterson, and District Inspector
H. J. Bennett. They showed the growing
number of families who could be served
by a local High School, and indicated
also that there was local enthusiasm
and support for this next stage of pro-
gress ‘in .education. Following Mr Holl-
way’s expression of general approval
the suggested Tocumwal Road - block
(present High School site) was inspected
by Director J. A. Seitz and recommend-
ed as suitable. Negotiations were then
commenced . for its purchase to be made
on behalf of the Victorian Education
Department,

NUMURKAH HIGH SCHOOL 1951

Much follow up work. and in-
vestigation had been necessary in press-
ing the case for a High School. The
succeeding Committee Chairman, Mr
W. D. McDonald, and the Correspond-
ent, Mr G. H. Morieson, supported by
their Committee and by district organ-
isations are to be commended on their
continuing efforts to have the higher
stage of Secondary Education establish-
ed in Numurkah as soon as possible.

1951 had seen the proclamation
of the Numurkah High School with the
Primary and Secondary divisions under
separate Head Masters, Mr Arch M
Rogers, B. A., Dip. Ed., Secondary, and
Mr William Ross Tennant; Primary. The
schools operated on the same site and
bore some handicaps as they concentra-
ted upon their separate programmes.
Bus services were now well established
and the 1952 growth in numbers saw a
further bus service, and a two-roomed
aluminium unit added as well as the
hiring of the Band Hall. Rapid- growth
continued and a wooden pre-fabricated
met the immediate need.
unit of two classrcoms and a staff room
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W. J. LITTLE, President of original
Advisory Council

A new Badge had been designed
by Bettye Sloley, Form V, using the old
motto, ‘Non Nobis Sed Omnibus’ — Not
for ourselves but for all. Bangerang was
abepted as a title for the school maga-




zine from the general name of the nine
small tribes of Aborigines found living
around the distrct creeks when white
settlement had first entered the area.
House names originated from World
War Il men whose lives were given in
the services and whose families had a
long association with the school — John
Christie, John Gray, Gregory Hunkin,
and Charles Tweddle.

The original Head Master (Principal)

and Staff of the new High School, 1951

Mr A. M. Rogers, B.A,, Dip. Ed., Head
Master, i

Mr G. |. Gazzard, B.A., B.Ed., Senior
Master.

Mr G. M. Crowl, B.Sc., Dip. Ed.

Mr H. V., Butler, B.A., Dip. Ed.

Mr L. J. Senini, D.TS.C., T.T.C.
(Man. ‘Arts).

Mr R. L. McDermott, T.P.T.C.

Mr R, W. Terrill, BA,, T.P.T.C.

Mr K. J, Nolan, B. Com., TP.T.C.

Miss J .A. Birt, B.A., Dip. Ed. Senior
Mistress.

Miss L. J. Kelso, T.T.C. (Man. Arts).

Miss H. Gill, B.A., Dip. Ed.

Miss E. J. White, T.D.A.T.C.

Miss B. McNamaraq, Clerk.

Original Advisory Council — Numurkdh

High School, 1951:

Mr W, J. Little (President),

Mr G. H. Morieson, B.D.Sc. (Treasurer).

‘Mr R. A: Adams.

Mr G. K. Cowan.

Rev. W. Ellis, B.A., B.D.

Mr C. F. Goodwin,

Mr F. A. Guenther, M.P.S.

Mr V. J. Hargreaves.

Mr J. E. Martin,

Hon. G. C. Moss, M.L. A,

Cr. M. A. Stokes.

Cr J. J. Thornton.

Mr R. J. Chapman, B.A., B.Ed. (District
Inspector).

Mr A. M. Rogers, B.A., Dip. Ed. (Sec-
retary).

Welfare League Office Bearers:

Mr H. Russell, President.

Mrs G. Cowan and Mr C. F. Goodwin,
Vice-Presidents.

Mr G. Cowan, Seretary.

Miss O. Lewis, Treasurer,

Religious Education was provided by:

Reverend V. M. Lines.

D. Kennedy.
W. Ellis.
C. J. Williams,

First School Prefects:
Marjorie Reynoldson (Senior Girl Pre-
fect); Alice Brown; Barbara Sanders:
Valerie Mcleod; Bettye Sloley; Marg-
aret Watters.
Ronald Harding (Senior Boy Prefect);
John -Clements; Donald Janetski; Ken-
neth Morgan; Roger Moore: Graeme
Sanders.
House Captains 1951:
CHRISTIE:
Majorie Reynoldson, Hugh Henderson.
GRAY:
Barbara Sanders, William Holman,
HUNKIN:
Margaret Watters, Kenneth Morgan.
TWEDDLE:
Alice Brown, Ronald Harding.

Open Day in Education Week
1951 was attended by some 270 visitors
who were met by the School Prefects and
conducted along to exhibits in various
subject rooms, '

.. The Minister for Education, Mr
P.:P. Inchbold, accompanied by ‘Mr G.
C. Moss, then Minister for Agriculture,
visited the combined schools on another
occasion in 1951,

In its second year, 1952, the
school had lost the services of Mr G.
lvor Gazzard, Senior Master who had
become Head Master of the new Foster
High School. Mr G. M. Crowl




then became Senior Master while 1Aiss
J. A. Birt remained as the Senior Mis-
tress. Mr Stokes and Cr J. J. Thornton
were also lost to the Advisory Councii
with just one replacement in Cr A. C.
Miller. In the Welfare League, Rev. W.
Eilis replaced Miss O. Lewis as Treasur-
er.

A special feature of this second
year was a return visit to Bacchus
Marsh High School with additional ex-
cursions arranged to the Ford Motor
Works and Internaticnal Harvester Co.
and other features of the Geelong area
as well as a Brown Coal Mine and the
Werribee Gorge. Returning through
~Melbourne the party was able to make
stops at Parliament Hcuse, the Eastern
Hill Fire Station, the Fitzroy Gardens
with Capt. Cook’s Cottage, and Studley
Park. The 45 pupils from Form 1V,
V and VI were also able to have time
for orgenized and informed contacts
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with the students of their host school.
In 1953, Mr Rogers had Mr V.
J. Tippett, S. V. Dyson and I. C. Mc-
Kean as his Senior Staff members and in
that year Mr G. H. Morieson moved to
the Leadership of the Advisory Council
with Rev. W. Ellis as new Treasurer,
Cr J. ). Thornton and Mr J. E. Tuttle
were also members. The Welfare
League was led by Mr C. F. Goodwin
(President), Mr Cleave and Mr Chant
(Vice Presidents), Rev W. Ellis (Treas
urer) and Mr G. Cowan (Secretary).
Important happenings of the
1953 Coronation Year appear to have
set the pattern of Ceremonies for Instal-
lation of Prefects and House Captains,
Empire Day, Anzac Day and Education
Week with a School Open Day. There
was also a Ministerial Visit in which
the Minister for Education, Mr E. Shep-
pherd was accompanied by the noted
Director of Educaticn, Major General

EARLY ADVISORY COUNCIL, 1954
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A. H. Ramsay. Most school sports fixt-
ures were established and the School
Athletes visited Benalla for the com-
bined Schools Meeting and gained a
creditable third place. Excursions to
local areas and further afield to Mt
Beauty brightened up the year’s activit-
ies. Several Club activities found a
place in the School programme. It is
pleasant to record that the Bell Monitor
of 1953, Adrian Twitt, is now in charge
of the “‘Centre for Adult Education” in
Wangaratta.

For the 1954 year, Mr Roge“rs
still retained most of his teaching staff
and Mr James T. Christie had filled the
Advisory Council position vacated by
Mr V. J. Hargreaves transferring to
Melbourne. Mr Christie’'s late father
had been a foremost worker for Second-
ary Education in Numurkah at the time
of his death in 1926. The Welfare Lea-
gue was led by Rev W. Ellis (President),
and Mr G. Cowan (Secretary-Treasurer)
and a Ladies Auxiliary elected Mrs G.
C. Moss (President) and Mrs J. McKen-
zie (Secretary).

Provision was made on 5th
March for all school pupils to assemble
at the Deakin Reserve Shepparton for
the visit by Her Majesty, Queen Eliza-
beth Il and the Duke of Edinburgh. The
year was also notable for the consider-
able progress with the N.H.S. Library
and for a Speech Night in which an
address by Professor A. B. P. Amies,
Dean of the Faculty of Dental Science,
emphasized the theme, “‘That the years
that follow great social upheavals (e.g.
World War 11) are also years of fluct-
uating moral values”; These were years
of very large classes sometimes around
50 pupils in Junior Forms.

1955 was Mr A. M. Rogers’
final year with the Numurkah High

School on account of his promotion to
Horsham High School. All had recog-
nized his thougtful, sincere and friendly
qualities and his vital part in establish-
ing the new Secondary School on sound
lines. During this year Mr G. K. Cowan
took over the Treasurer position in the
Advisory Council from Rev W. Ellis
whose departure was recognised as a
loss to the school.

Mr J. T. Christie (President) and
Mr G. K. Cowan were now Office
Bearers of the Welfare League and the
Ladies Auxiliary was led by Mrs Good-
win (President) -and Mrs Kirby (Secre-
tary). '
' Among the 'school highlights
were visits to Alexandra, Rubicon Pow-
er Station and Yarrawonga, while Bacc-
hus Marsh pupils were again received
at this school. Through the efforts of
the local committees, work had been
started upon the first section of a new
High School building upon the Tocum-
wal Road site where a 9 acre block had
been purchased earlier from Mrs Mona
Twitt. The combined schools by that
time had 620 pupils; 25 teachers, 2i
Classrooms and 7 school bus services.
Students were impressed by the expanse
of windows and the light pastel tinted
walls and the general impression of
generous space. The School was one of
four High Schools that were so designed
by Architects that they would have As-
sembly Hall, Gymnasium and Cafeteri
built into the original plan. This has
meant a very great deal to the facilities
offered and the activities and experien-
ces that can be provided for the bene-
fit of the students.

1956: Mr A. H. Hart, B.A,, Dip.
Ed., took charge as Head Master and the
great event was the occupation of the
modern and spaceous new building. Mr




A. M. HART, Headmaster 1956.58.

Hart made this move as soon as possible
although duckbcards and other meas-
ures were necessary while the site works
were in an incomplete state. The Prin-
cipal and teachers endeavoured to
convey to the students the part they
must play in establishing attitudes and
standards commensurate with the ed-
ucational facilities passed over to them
Mr A. Baxter had mover to the office
of Advisory Council President with Mr
G. K. Cowan as Treasurer, the Secre-
tary’s Office being always filled by the
School Head Master (or Principal). The
Welfare League with Mrs Goodwin
(President), Mrs Kirby (Secretary), Mrs
M. Guild (Treasurer) had a busy year
‘and one that was felt to be a good one
both financially and socially. The
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School Fete on 21st Septemeber brought
a fund of £476 and there were also
Stalls and support for school functions.

1957: Mr Hart retained most of
his staff in 1957 and Advisory Coun-
cillors, Mr A. Baxter and Mr G. K.
Cowan retained their offices of Chair-
man and Treasurer, Cr Fox, Cr A. R
Watters and District Inspector, J. Rom-
anes, B.A., B.Ed. were new members. In
the Welfare League Mrs C. Goodwin
(President) was assisted by Mrs M.
Guild and later Mrs B. Elkington (Sec-
retary) and Mrs Hart (Treasurer). The
Opening Ceremony of the New High
School building on the fine sunny day
of Friday, 10th May 1957 was a most
memorable event. Mr Baxter as Advis-
ory Council Chairman welcomed the
distinguished visitors -— The Hon. John
Bloomfield (Minister for Education), the
Hon. George C. Moss, M.L.A_, Major
General Alan H. Ramsay (Director of
Education) and Mr Arch M. Rogers ac-
companying Mr Hart as School Princ-
ipals. Most of the ceremony took place
in front of the school following which it
was Mr Bloomfield’s honour to unveil
the plaque in the school foyer commem-
orating the event in a permanent man-
ner,

1958: There were rather more
staff changes in 1958 which in turn
proved to be Mr Arthur Hart’s final
year with Numurkah. With the re-
forming cf the Advisory Council new
members in Messrs. Colin R. McPherson,
J. M. Corlass and Ed. J. Coxon joined
the body.

The Welfare League was led by
Mrs A. Baxter and by Mrs G. C. Moss
(Presidents) with Mrs B, Elkington and
Mrs A. Hart remaining in the positions
of Secretary and Treasurer.




The School Cafetera was opened
on 14th April 1958 under the manage-
ment of a Sub-Committee of the Wel-
fare League until the appointment of
the first manageress Mrs Jean Batey
who was well supported by the Head
‘Master, Teachers and Girl Prefects.
Duty work for boys was also organized
by Barry Dourlay. A band of fifty vol-
unteer women had to be maintained
keeping-a monthly duty roster. A Com-
mittee of Management co-ordinated all
“Caf”’ operations and saw that it both
met the needs of the pupils and return-
ed a profit for building up and replac-
ing equipment, and then assisting
schocl funds generally.

A change in the appearance of
student’s uniform came gradually into
being at this time. Boys had moved into
the double-breaster type grey suit which
was soon to be replaced in general use
by the grey pullover with school colours.
Girls tunics were in process of change
from. the navy to grey.colour. Hemline
lengths presented no. problem even in
sports outfits. Prefects looked quite dis-
tinctive in their blazers.

1959: Mr Alan L. MclLeod, B.A.
B.Ed., followed Mr Hart as Head Mas-
ter and was supported by Mr lan Mc-
Kean and Mr Norm Stewart both of
whom have later moved on to Principal
positions in other schools. The Hon.
G. C. Moss, M.LA., presided at Advis-
ory Council meetings with Mr J. T.
Christie as his Vice President. Office
Bearers in the Welfare League were
Mrs D. L. Macdonald (President), Mrs
A. Bernard (Secretary), and Mrs J. Carr
(Treasurer).

During these years there had
been steady progress in the im-
provement of the site, P.W.D. efforts
had given a generally workable system of

paths and assembly areas but there re-
mained some 8 acres or so that could
be intensively developed largely by sub-
sidized local effort. In April of 1959
the front iawn was prepared for sowing
and this was accomplished by working
bee.
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A. L. McLEOD, |. .dmaster 1959-61

The schoo! sear continued to be
filled with rout. activities and con.
tests but Friday, Oth October marked
a - special honot - conferred upon the

original . Head - Master, Mr Arch M.
Rogers. At a fitting ceremony Mr G. C.
Moss, M.L.A., unveiled a plaque nam-
ing the School Hall “The A. M. Rogers
Hall’. Mr Rogers took the opportunity
to add a distinctive Assembly Hall
Table and a purple cloth featuring the




school monogram. This was later com-
pleted when Mr Charles Goodwin on
retiring from Advisory Council work
presented the four chairs that form
part of this set. Mr Charles Thomscn
was responsible for the Dux Board in
the Assemble Hall and by 1971 the
S.R.C. made good their desire to have
a Board -of Honour for School’s Head
Prefects or School Captains.

1960-61: Mr Mcleod continued
as Head Master of a now rapidiy grow-
ing school and fortunately a growing
staff. Intensive efforts brought about &
properly graded  and grassed playing
field beyond the sealed areas:.
been mtens:vely developés

land across t

Wit the.,r reformmg of the Ad-
visory Council Jgain in 1961, Cr G. G.
Hendy, Mr: J.H Breadon (D|srr|ct In-
spector), and Cr # S Gregson had be-
ccme members. Tt *Welfare League
continued through 1 3 under the lead-
ership of Mrs D. ki Macdonald (Presi-
dent) with Mrs R. He ,*(Secretary) and
Mrs J. Carr (Treasui. s In 1961, Mrs
J. C. Norman becam. . President: Mrs

Macdonald had offered h=r service as:a:

Temporary Teacher, a post- which she
continued to fill for many years. Miss J.
A. Glover, who joined the staff at this
time, occupied the position of Senior
Mistress. A large project for the School
.and School Organizations during 1961
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was the hosting at Numurkah Show-
grounds of the N.E.D.S.S.S.A. Athletics
on 5th October.

As the months went by pupils
apppreciated seeing the grounds work
taking on a purposeful form. Although
the £2,000 was an impressive sum, a
well grassed oval and sets of Tennis
Courts were to be a great advantage
and a permanent improvement. It was
fitting that after Mr McLeod’s rather
sudden passing a few years later at Ker-
ang High School, Numurkah saw the
cpportunity to give the name ‘“‘Alan
McLeod Oval” to the sports ground that
he did so much to move forward. Much
thought and enquiry had gone into a
suitable irrigation system for the play-
grounds and an installation with a pump
on the S.R.&W.S. Commission Channel
was decided upon.

A graded, grassed and irrigated
oval created a maintenance problem
and it was then that Mr Ed Coxon made
a presentation to the school of a David
Brown Cropmaster Tractor of very
sound quality. The tractor is still in reg-
ular use for the cutting of the extended
playing fields of 1973-74,

"The Roll Call for the year 1961

read:

’ Girls  Boys Total
Form VI 6 5 11
Form V 15 16 3i
Form 1V 45 45 89
Form Il 74 56 130
Form I 86 95 181
Form 1 103 106 209
TOTALS 329 322 651

‘It was clear that there was a
very considerable wave of students who
would pass through the school and this
caused it to be upgraded in the Educat-
ion Department’s classification. system.
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1962: When Mr William C. E.
Head, B.A., Dip. Ed.,, TS.T.C.,, ST.P.C,
took charge of N.H.S. there were 30
teachers including a new Senior Master
in Mr C. A. Love who was soon to move
on as Principa!l of another school. All of
these Head Masters had urged the stud-
-ents in their care to give of their best
and so utilize to the full the fine facil-
ities that the school had to offer. Mrs
E. Jamieson ‘Caf’ manageress 1962-73,
maintained annual donations of about
$1000 through the Welfare League to-
wards equipment for the school.

— .m‘;‘_-" )
W. C. E. HEAD, Headmaster 1962-69

Pupils were obviously becoming
more aware of the larger numbers and
the rules and restraints that were nec-
essary in order to keep the school work-
ing consistently. At least they could give
vent to their pros and cons on most top-
ics and seemed ready to do this in their
magazine. They a!so recorded faithful-
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ly the pleasures and trials that each
year seemed to bring.

With the establishment of Cob-
ram High School (formerly Cobram
Consolidated School) in 1962 and of
separate bus zones in 1963 Numurkah
High School had reached a peak num-
ber 666 pupils in the 1962 year.

Later in the 1960’s there was in-
creasing demand for Technical Educat-
ion in the Numurkah District and a dec-
ision by the Director General and Min-
ister about 1965-66 provided for: bus
services to take these students to Shep-:
parton.

1963: Mr Head had a new Sen-
ior Master in Mr H. Vincent Toomey.
Miss J. A. Glover remained in charge of
the girls. Overall attendance numbers
remained much the same — a full and
well used school. Mr J. L. ‘Ellett had
joined the Advisory. Council during
these last two years and shortly Mr B.
O’Neill (District Inspector) and Mrs E.
McKeown were to become valued mem-
bers. The Welfare League was led by
Mrs Norman (President), Mrs McKeown
(Secretary), Mrs Brennan (Treasurer).
The purchase of locally constructed seats
for the grounds was a Welfare League
project that was welcomed by the stud-
ents. Other purchases included —
piano, sewing machines, adding mach-
ing, trampoline, office carpet.

The Annual Fete had become a
regular feature of school life. It had
many facets — fun,- f.nancial and the
use of initiative. In.- 1963 there was also
a Careers Afternoon in which the Nu-
murkah Rotary Club under its President
Mr Noel Manley, and Vocational. Ser-
vice Director Mr Lew Jones, endeavour-
ed to make kncwn to the pupils of
Forms III, 1V, V, VI the career averiues
that were then available to them. Var-




ious skilled experts with personal ad-
vice and practical information particip-
ated. This of course was the age when
TV was commencing to compete for the
students’ time and had to find a dis-
ciplined place in all - our lives. In the
1963 year also Mr Pearson and Miss
Vincent took a party to Mirboo North
from which base much of the Geog-
raphy of that region —  including. Vic-
toria’s great Brown Coal area was stud-
ied. It could be noted that during this
year the School leaving age was raised
to 15 years. Most pupils at Numurkah
were already continuing their educat-
ion beyond this stage,

By 1964 a new trend was affect-
ing the Numurkah High Scheol intake
of pupils. Attendance and consequently
staff numbers were on the decline. The
reasons were not hard to find. A per-
centage of pupils had always remained
in the Secondary Forms at St Joseph's
Convent, and there was a loss of pupils
to the new Ccbram High School. But
there was alsoc a drift towards the more
complete forms of Technical Education
cffered at the Technical School at Shep-
partcn. Scheol bus services grew with
the demand and so the Numurkah High
School intake dwindled by scme con-
siderable number of boys desiring
Trade Courses. The Katunga and Nu-
murkah R.S.L. groups were strong ad-
vecates of a move for Technical Educa-
tiecn in Numurkah.

This pericd saw a change in the
purely High School qualifications. The
“Intermediate  Certificate” had be-
come a subject qualification entitling
the student to a statement of his pass
subjects, whatever number he had ob-
tained. The Schcol would decide wheth-
er the students cculd take up a course
at the Form V level. By 1964 the Exam-
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ining Board was prepared to make the
same change in the Leaving Certificate
and issue it as a Subject Qualification
with few or many pass subjects. This
had the effect of providing some elast-
icity of course development for a great-
er range of interests and abilities and
of encouraging the student of average
academic  performance to continue
through Forms IV and V.

The Melbourne University,
through its Schools Board (soon to take
into aacount the Monash University,
and later La Trobe University) main-
tained contrcl of the Matriculation and
the Leav'ng Certificate prerequisites to
entry to Matriculation studies. All in all
there was a greater opportunity for a
school such as Numurkah to diversify its
activities and serve its district in its own
best way. i

During' this 'year there were no
Advisory Council changes. The Welfare
League Office Bearers were Mrs Mc-
Keown (President) Mrs Taylor (Secre-
tary), Mrs Gayfer (Treasurer).

.1965: Mr Head had Mr Toomey
Mr Reick, Mr Borshmann as his senior
male staff members but Miss Cook was
new to the school, as Senior Mistress.
New Advisory Council Members were
Mr E. R. Booth, Cr J. Muir, Mr T, J.
Retallick, and Cr F. S.Piper. The new
Welfare League Treasurer was Mrs N.

Retallick, who at a’later stage, in 1974
again served the School as Manageress
of the Cafeteria.

With Fete, Talent .Quest, Inter-
House Sport, Inter-School Sport
(N.E.D.S.5.S.A)), Excurs'ons and the like,
another busy year passed by, aithough
thoughtful students were becoming
more career conszious — more mindful
of the great range in the way in which
they could use their lives, to their satis-




faction or otherwise. They had-many a
reminder that they would have a civic,
social and generally a family life to
consider and prepare for.

1966: There was a renewal of
Advisory Council with Mr J. T. Christie
taking office as President, Mr A. 5.
Gregson as Vice President and Mr E.
Coxon as Treasurer. Cr E. Holmes join-
ed the Council as Numurkah Shire Rep-
resentative. Mrs B. M. Moore and Mrs
E. Perry formed the Office Staff and the
school cleaning was carried out by Mr
and Mrs Visser, Mr and Mrs Heard, Mr
and Mrs Jackson and Mrs A. Smith. Ou~,
Cafeteria Manageress was Mrs Jamie-
son.

In that year Mr Head took the
opportunity of explaining in his Head
Master’s Page in Bangerang the man-
ner in which an Advisory Council is
composed and how it so well fitted to
assist the Head Master and the school
generally.

_ During the year there were
again programmed excursions and ex-
periences including the Form V trip
fo Mirboo North and school participa-
tion in a “Train of Knowiedge™ which
on this occasion was used by Numurkah
Rotary Club as its means of making
careers known to senior students.

1967: The one new hame on
the Advisory Council list for this year
was that of Mr H. V. Slcane, B.A., Dip.
Ed., who had taken over as District In-
spector from Mr B. O’Neill. Mr Sloane
and his family were soon to become
well known for their interest and their
support wherever required.

Some teaches were changing
schools or receiving promotion most
years and it was alwoys fortunate to
find new personalities taking up the
work with the classes as well as intrc-
ducing varied extra activities.
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A pleasing feature of the school
during this period was the ‘‘uniformity”
of school uniform. Photographs of
groups of students taken each year sup-
port this observation.

1968: Again some well remem-
bered Teachers came to offer their ser-
vices at Numurkah High School. The
men were now headed by Mr A. C. Bal-
four, Mr T. M. McDonald and Mr F. C.
Peck, while Miss J. H. Cook centinued
as Senior Mistress. Mrs B. M. Moore
had joined the ranks of the Teachers
and was to give valuable service in de-
veloping the school library and later
as a fully trained teacher of Com-
mercial subjects. Mrs Perry was then as-
sisted in the school office by Mrs N. E.
Radcliffe. Mr A. O. Finn and Dr C. W.
Thomson had become Advisory Coun-
cil Members.

1969: During much of the
1960’s attenticn had been drawn to the
desirability of acquiring the area of
State Rivers and Water Supply Com
mission land to the North of the Schoci
block. State Rivers and Water Supply
Commission Officer, Mr Henry Leaq,
offered valuable assistance to the Ad-
visory Council in this project. Most of
the State Rivers and Water Supply Com-
mission activities were centred at Cob-
ram and the appraoximate 8% acres
seemed to offer a splendid opportunity
for school development. Negotiations be-
tween Departments were quite prolong-
ed, but the Principal and Advisory
Council persisted. The area was very
little used and already the gravel road-
ways were serving as convenient loading
zones for the fairly exceptional num-
ber of School Buses that served this
closely settled irrigation district. Ulti-
mately a purchase was made by the
Education Department in 1969 and this
allowed plans for development to be




‘considered.

Ancther quite far-reaching
move was made in 1969, and it had its
own set of circumstances. When the
school was upgraded in 1962 to Special
Class and Mr Head received the nom-
ination as Principal there was the be-
gining of a very large wave of students
entering the lower schoo!. As was ex-
pected these numbers were reflected
some years later in much enlarged Sen-
ior Forms. The Matriculaticn (Form V1)
had nine pupils in 1961 taking only
-three subjects by direct teaching and
four others by Correspondence. By 1969
the Matriculation- Form had 38 students
and fourteen subjects were available.
Also Class A status at Leaving level was
obtained for the school in 1969.

At the same time there have
been ‘mentioned forces which were re-
ducing the number of pupils at the in-
take level. The peak school number of
666 students in 1962 had by 1968 and
1969 fallen just below the 500 mark.
Again the Principal and Advisory Coun-
cil responded to the wishes of the dis-
trict to see if Technical Education could
be obtained at Numurkah utilizing at
first the workshop facilities that were
already in existence. This plan had been
helped somewhat by the steady awaken-
ing in Education circles that High
Schools and Technical Schools were
doing very much the same work in the
early forms. Two schools, Kyneton H.S.
and Daylesford Technical School had
already carried cut an experiment in
providing the same syllabus of work for
their Junior and Middle Forms. Core
and elactive systems were in use in
many schools including Numurkah High
School to cater for individual differ-

ences in subject selection at Form IV.
[t was with a view to carrying
out this idea in a single school (The

Numurkah Secondary School) that ‘the
Secondary and Technical Directors
were prepared to amalgamate their re-
sources. Too often already had the pro-
blem cropped up of just how well could
a child of 11% years moving out of Pri-
mary School gauge just what his abilit-
ies and inclinations would fit him for in
life. The Comprehensive Secondary
School had the answer to this problem.
Young girls and boys could have a wide
range Comprehensive Education and
make vital decisions relative to special
studies or skills at a more mature age.
Meetings were held and consultations of
parents, teachers, senior inspectors took
place until it was evident that Numur-
kah had much to gain by such a devei-
opment — so long as the needs were
met as the inevitable growth took place.
Mr Jackson and Mr Watts on the
Technical side and Mr’ Schruhm for the
Secondary Division did much to assure
us of these means in staff, accommod-
ation and equipment. It was also made
clear that there would be a part to play
for the community, particularly through
its Advisory Council, as the Technical
Component was introduced into the
school programme.

COMPREHENSIVE
SECONDARY EDUCATION:

1970: Mr T. G. Lloyd, B.A., Dip.
Ed.,, T.P.T.C., (Principal), Mr R. B. Mc-
Gregor (Technical Senior Master) and
Mr A. Ferguson (Secondary Senior
Master) were all new to the school. Miss
Cook and Mr Peck were very helpful in
maintaining continuity. But the founda-
tion work had been well done. The new
leaders had been given opportunities to
participate in the final planning and the
additional 50 boys who would other-
wise have elected to go to a Technical
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School at Shepparton were among the
Numurkah intake figures. Three Tech-
nical’ Teachers, Mr Mitchell (Wood-
work), Mr Skewes (Science) and Mr
Harrison (Plumbing and Welding), were
added to the staff with Mr Gregor and
all set about making the school work as
a single unit providing a sound basis of
Comprehens.ve Education.

|

T G. LLOYD, Principal N.C.S.5.

The large volume of innovative
thinking must have falien to Mr Mc-
Gregor as he endeavoured to orientate
himself and his Technical associates

into a new situation. We could have
nothing but praise for what they ac-

complished. By attendance regularly at
Advisory Ccuncil Meetings, Mr  Mc-
Gregor was able to help steer the right
course and members soon came to re-
spect his grasp of Technical matters.
We found also that we had a very com-
petent all round staff member and !ead-
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ar. Mr McGregor’s position was raised

+5 Vice Principal (Technical) status for

1974 but a few weeks later he was

~aominated to the Principalship of Wod-

onga Technical School.
In the meantime through the

“Technical Branch there had been much

immediate upgrading of the practical
work rooms and, where necessary, port-
able rooms were brought in and equip-
ped as a means of getting courses under
way. By 1973, besides the Woodwork
and Sheetmetal work that could fre-
quently be included in normal High
School programmes, this School was
offering Graphic Communicaticn, Turn-
ing and Fitting, Automotive Practice,
Welding, Plumbing Practices, Engineer-
ing Graphics, Building Graphics, as well
as additional experiences in the Art-
Craft field. There were in that year 10
Technical Staff members in a full staff
of 48 teachers.

A great deal of consideration
had been given to the type of pernament
unit to be supplied to the Numurkan
High School so that it could do the com-
plete Comprehensive job. Uttimately a
large unit was. decided upon to consist
of 9 classrooms together with some 15
store rcoms, machine shops and offices.
The contract was let to Bruni and Biso-
gni of Cobram who commenced the lay-
out on 7th June 1973 with a view to
having the unit available to the school
early in 1974, The cost of the new unit
was to be $416,720.00.

During these vyears of new
growth the total school attendance had
risen to a new height of 711 pupils in
1973 with the posibility of further
growth to come. The effect of this in-
crease was felt in all departments of
the school and by 1972 the Principal
and Advisory Council had to make




these further accommodation
Science

known
suggestions:- Two additional

Rooms (Portables in use), Common-.

wealth Library Unit, Home Economics
Extensions (two rooms obtained by mod-
ifying the Practice Flat), Office Exten-
sions, Staffroom upgraded, Five Gen-
eral Classrooms on the “C” Wing and
further specialized rooms extended or
to Block “B”.

During these recent vyears the
Advisory Council has been able to get
on with the develcpment of the addit-
ional block of playing fields land. Some
P.W.D. assistance was offered with the
general plan and a P.W.D. Contract
was undertaken to clear the concrete
obstructions that remained after the re-
moval of the State Rivers and Water
Supply Commission’s quarters and other
associated buildings. It was soon found
that the exisiting lines of water pipe
could not be readily utilized as part of
a permanent irrigaticn system but it
was found that a quantity of piping had
a saleable value among local farmers
for dairy yard and other purposes. It
was not possible to interest a timber
miller in the 40 odd Murray Pines and
other trees and the clearing of these was
a gesture undertaken by the Advisory
Council Chairman, Mr J. T. Christie.
Some working bee activity was possible
at different stages by both parents and
students.

During this time the Welfare
League continued its activity in build-
ing up towards a fund of $10,000 which
would match a grant offered by the
Minister for Education, Mr L. H.
Thompson, during a visit that he had
made in 1968, It was noted in 1972
that by combining Advisory Council
and Welfare League Joint Account re-
sources were able to present Bank State-
ments showing the lccal share in hand.
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We knew then that large scale contract
work would be able to be negotiated
through the Education Department
Buildings Branch and the P.W.D.

Still  Advisory Councillors saw
the opportunity for economies in using
local resources and members such as
Councillor Gordon Hendy with large
scale farm grading equipment, and Mr
J. T. Christie and Mr J. S. Henderson
with useful cultivators were able to
work the area cver several times bring-
ing it closer to the levels required and

o \ .

TECHNICAL WING ‘UNDER
CONSTRUCTION

getting rid. of more and more of the
impediments which were inevitable in
an area formerly used for the State
Rivers and Water Supply Commission
Camp. The electric connection to the
existing pump shed was also re-sited
giving a rear approach.

Three relatively small Contracts
were approved in 1972 by the P.W.D.
Supervisors completing the earth mov-
ing, grading and sowing. This work was
timed for mid year but it was found
that 1972 offered very lttle in the way
of winter and spring rain and so it be-
came imperative to have a spray irriga-
tion system as soon as possible. Tend-
ers were called and that of Cornish
Trading Co. was selected at a Contract
Price of $6,010, later increased when




an additional sump was insisted upon
to secure maintenance free operation.
Water was available by October and the
young turf responded.

The need for tree planting had
been widely discussed by Welfare
League and the Advisory Council and
both teachers and students had shown
their readiness to become . involved in
this secticn of the programme. Many
trees and shrubs were obtained with
Shire assistance as part of a plan for
beautifying the northern approaches to
the town. Others were obtained from
the Education Department’s Nursery

Branch which was assisting planting of
trees in school grounds for the 1972
Centenary of State Education in Vict-
oria. Private gifts also added to what
was accomplished. All had emphasized
the use of Australian Native. trees.
Plans for the completion of

sealed parts of the playing fields and the
Bus Loading Zone had also been ad-
vancing. The kerbed bus road and load-
ing zcne received P.W.D. attention.

it is necessary now to recognize
some of the recent helpers in the school
and the Scheol Organizations. Mr James
M Howie arrived as Deputy Principal in
1972 and had given the school both
vigorous and experienced assistance.
Mr Frank Kitchen and Mr Ken Hadley
were added to the senior staff in 1973,
Interest was added in having teachers
from the USA and Canada with us for
varying pericds. In 1969 Mrs D. Hey
replaced Mrs .Radcliffe in the general
office and other ancillary staff appoint-
ments were later obtained for clerical
laboratory and library work. The work
of Senior Mistress has more recently
been carried out by Mrs Eileen Booth.

The Advisory Council had the
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sad loss of Mr Ed. Coxon in an air
accident late in 1969. This and other
vacancies caused by resignations were
filled in 1969-70 when Mr F. W. Rod-
gers, Mr R. Bray and Mr J. S. Hender-
son became members of the Advisory
Council,

The re-election of 1971 intro-
duced new personalities 'in Charles
Allan Gray, Clifford W. Kilgour, Mrs
Joan Ludington, Frederick J. Gregory,
Shire Engineer N. J. McPherson and Cr
Kelvin E. Sidebottom. Mr C. R. McPher-
son had accepted the office of Advisory
Council Treasurer. The new District In-
spector following Mr Bert Sloane’s de-
parture was Mr lan McDonald.

The Welfare League has in re-
cent years been ably led by Mrs E.
McKeown, President, with over one de-
cade of service in office, assisted by
Secretaries, Mrs . Taylor, Mrs G. Ed-
wards, Mrs J. Ludington, Treasurers
Mrs Brennan, Mrs Finn, Mrs Kelly, Mrs
K. Sutton and Cafeteria Secretaries,
Mrs Lecse and Mrs Howie. The Welfare
League has remained practically a band
of ladies only although a recent change
to evening meetings has been given a
trial.

It is realized that the propriet-
ors of school buses have made their
contribution to the expansion of Sec-
ondary education in  Numurkagh. By
1972 there were 14 buses serving this
fairly closely settled district, while other
services continue the link with the
Shepparton Technical School courses.
Capital outlays by people such as Gor-
don Anderson and son John (Cobram),
George ' and Mrs Wannenmacher and
son, Frank, Cecil and Mrs Stonehouse,
Eddie Holmes and sons, Doug and
Henry, Eric Dickinson and son Peter,
have been necessary to this growth.
Drivers have also been required who
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could adopt a pattern of work to pro-
vide for morning and afternoon opera-
tion. These same buses have been able to
assist pupils in reaching neighbouring
primary schools and St Joseph’s Con-
vent, Numurkah. The co-cperation of
the Shire Council was a necessary fac-
tor in planning bus routes to suit as
many families gs possible.

Over the years the school has
had many Conferences, Speech Nights
and parent evenings usually highlighted
by the presence of noted guest speak-
ers. Deputaticns have also on many
occasions taken some of our prominent
citizens to Melbourne to put a local
need or point of view before the Minis-

NEW TREES ESTABLISHED 1972-74

ter for Education or Education Depart-
ment senior officers. The part played
by Mr George Moss, M.L.A. during
these visits has been greatly appreciat-
ed. Successive Principals and Advisory
Council Leaders have appreciated the
ready advice and assistance of Mr
Charles Newman, Solicitor in Numur-
kah, since the 1930’s Mr Newman has
further assisted the link between our
Secondary school and the avenues of
tertiary education,

. Clubs and organizations within
the town and district e.g. R.S.L. Branch-
es, Country Party Committees, Apex,
Lions, Rotary Clubs, Ex-Students Assoc-
iation, Progress Associations and the




(1]

Shire Councils have maintained inter-
ested relaticns with the school and have
helped with forward planning, physical
development of playing fields and
ccurts and with activities such as.career
nights and public -speaking contests. A
most valuable contribution has been the
Rotary Exchange program of recent
years- offering us personal contacts -with
countries such as Japan, Philippines,
Canada, -U.S.A., South Africa.- Numur-
kah students involved have been Laurie
Batey, Kevin Hansen, Margaret Dimond,
Lorraine Rodgers, . Russell Ellett, Ross
Booth, Gary West, Maureen Oswin,
Diane Finlayson, Lynette Maskell,
Bronwyn Green and Wayne Delahoy.

~ Teachers who have had a not-
able contribution in the development of
Secondary education are Mrs Janet Mc-
Alister 'Henderson (nee Smith) who
taught Numurkah H.E.S. classes in the
1940’s and again joined the High
School Staff in June 1967, also Mr
Sydney Gooding who obtained his train-
ing with the RA.AF. and joined the
Numurkah High School  workshops
field in February 1957. Mr Gooding's
contribution to the Technical Compon-
ent work has been apprecated.

WHAT OF THE FUTURE:

A feature of modern education-
al theory and practice has been the need
to meet the rapidity of change. One of
the goals of education must be to pre-
pare our young people to be adaptable
enough to meet times of change and to
help to direct the adjustments that have
to take place. We have long considered
this idea of education for uncertainty,
and we must all recognize its difficult-
ies. Considerable strains are ~being
placed upon both teachers and students
and it is becoming clear that school or-
ganizations and the communities wili
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need to become increasingly involved in
planning within our schools. Curriculum
for instance is no lcnger set down by a
Central Office (Education Department)
or by a University Board. It is deter-
mined by each school as it tries to meet
the needs of its community and present
day or future scciety. We can expect
education Committees to be wider and
wider based.

Local responsibility for financial
management. has also been growing.
Under the Minister for Education, Mr
Lindsay Thcmpson, and his more recent
Directors General, Mr Fred Brooks and
Dr Laurie Shears, increased grants have
been made to schoo!s often replacing
cumbersome subsidy methods of carry-
ing out works and maintenance. The
Principal- and" Advisory Council have
been free .to. budget according to the
needs of the particular school. Clearly
we must reach out and interest and in-
volve community members, many of
whom may have very valuable contri-
butions to ‘make in support of the work
done by our professional staff.

The further development of
evening classes at Numurkah was to be
expected with the growth of technical
work. From the nature of this district
it was foreseen that apprentice classes
would not at present be required, but it
was felt that young people from farms
and business - positions would wish tc
avail themselves of facilities to im-
prove their work competence or to fol-
low up cultural and hcbby activities.
More mature aged people could likewise
follow their interests by means of even-
ing classes. The school wishes to follow

the maxim that wherever there was a

reasonable demand for a class, such
would be formed. The following have
been in existence in recent yars:- Wood-
craft (cabint making), Woodzraft




TS IR A TR

ADVISORY COUNCIL 1974

(Maintenance), Fitting and Machining,
Motor Mechanics (owner driver course),
Leather craft, Pottery, Art, Dressmak-
ing, Typing.

It is a good idea on occasions
to take stock of our situation and a
Jubilee year in which we are opening
an expensive new Technical Wing is a
good time to do this. As we evaluatz
the situation so we lay our plans. It is
possible that further developments in
the use of school facilities in serving
community needs will be taking place
wherever respcnsible people can come

up with responsible propecsals. The Nu-
murkah Secondary School, with its dev-
elcpment upon comprehensive lines,
should be well fitted to meet this s tua-
tion. We would expect that there could
be leaders, other than teachers who
could spare time for service to our
young pecple or for cthers wishing to
lead a fuller life. Already we have a
fine record by the Numurkah Singers
group in preparing a successful musical
and dramatic programme year by year.
They use the scheool facilities to ad-
vantage in providing for a section of

SCHOOL BADGE UPDATED, 1974
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exercise their
talents for their own satisfaction
and for that of the community.
Other groups have been formed for
First Aid Training and for Farm Man-
agement — both of unquestioned value
in our district. We also have developed
playing fields and the Principal and Ad-
visory Council have been pleased to see
reliable leaders utilizing these to the
benefit of young people outside the
normal school hours,

This then is the challenge be-
fore us. We have a large and costly ed-
ucational institution provided for us|in
Numurkah. It has been equipped over
many years by the continuous and
seemingly tireless efforts of our school

people interested to
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organizations supported by the town
and district families. Generations of
students of the past have profited from
what it has offered them and we trust
that generations of future students will
likewise benefit. It is the "property of
the Education Department and rightly
enough is under the control of the Ed-
ucation Department’s Officers and rep-
resentative organizations. But a gen-
erous attitude prevails for using it to
the full in a responsible and well con-
sidered manner.

We will then be true to the
motto set down in the early days of our
Secondary School — ‘““Non "hobis sed
omnibus” — Not for Ourselves; but for
All.




HOW THE HOUSES WERE NAMED
It was decided to give the
Houses the names of men who gave
their lives on active service during
World War Il and whose families have
had long associations with the school.
The names chosen were Christie, Gray,
Tweddle and Hunkin,
CHRISTIE HOUSE — JOHN CHRISTIE
John Christie, who died of
wounds received in action in North
Africa, was the son of Mrs Margaret
Christie, of Katunga, and the late Cr J.
S. Christie, and a grandson of John
Scott Christie, who came to the Goul-
burn Valley in 1876 and first selected
land at Yalca.
GRAY HOUSE — JOHN ADAM GRAY.
John Adam Gray, who died of
illness in a Japanese prison camp, was
the son of Mr and Mrs A. F. Gray, of
Drumanure, who  recently left the dis-
trict to reside in Melbourne. His grand-
father, Donald Gray, was a pioneer
settler at Tallygaroopna and came to
Drumanure in 1887.
HUNKIN HOUSE —
GREGORY H. HUNKIN.
Gregory Herbert Hunkin, a son
of Mr and Mrs W. H. Hunkin, of Nu-
murkah, gave his life on service with
the R A AF. in England. His father, Mr
W. H. Hunkin, was chairman of the
School Committee over g peried of
many years,
TWEDDLE HOUSE —
CHARLES TWEDDLE
Charles Tweddle, who was lost at
the fall -of Rabual, was the son of Mr
and Mrs J. C. Tweddle, who retired to
Numurkah, having of recent years dis-
posed of their farm at Baulkamaugh.
The Tweddle family were among the
original  settlers of Waaia district.
Joseph Tweddle made a first selection
of land at “Helensvale,” Waadia.
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1924 STUDENTS

AS SHOWN IN SCHOOL RECORDS

FORM C (i.e. FORM 1V)

GIRLS
Anastasia McKay

BOYS

Bernard Lehane

FORM D (i.e. FORM III)

Nancy Ambler
Annie Baglin
Murial Coxon
Gladys Davidson
Mabel Firman
Beatrice Gainey
Margaret Hilliard
Elsie Morris
Winifred Pavey
Florence Rowe
Mona, Ball

Maria McPherson,

FORM E (i.e.

May Baker
Dorothy Bryce
Jessie Frampton
Finis Gear
Evelyn Kenyon
Marie Marcus
Meryl Pearson
Margaret Quinn
Agnes Richards
Helen Watters
Madge Morris.

FORM F (i.e.

Doreen Burrows
Nellie Close
Winifred Coxon
Dorothy Daly
Winifred Greig
Gwenneth Matthews
Mona Pavey

Lilian Wall

Flora Findlay.

Henry Gough'
Ronald Hilliard
Ernest Krutli
Norman McBride
James Tuttle -
James Poon
Raymond Wilkinson
Eric Thompson
Henry Welton
Foden Hunt
William Flack

FORM 1I)

John Brooks
Elliott Corlett
Albert Ellis
Neville Fairless
John Fowler
Reginald Krutli
Norman I.ease

‘Ronald Lee

Bruce Pavey
John Watters
Alfred Spark
Harman Newby
William Pearson

FORM 1)

Edward Barton
Archie Blackley
Allbert Burrows
John Bryce
Gerald Heard
Patrick McNamara
Keith Paterson
Trevor Peddle
William Sloley
Ellis Staggard
Oriel Thomson
Joseph; Bourke
Leo Carroll
Nelson Findlay
Raymond Williams
Frederick Bligh




Year

1951
1952
1953
1954
1955
1956
1957
1958

1959
1960
1961
1962

NUMURKAH SECONDARY SCHOOL

HONOUR BOARDS

Ron Harding
Graeme Sanders
lan McKenzie
John Hamilton
John Hamilton
Adrain Twitt
Barry Dourlay

Barry Dourlay
Graeme Brady

John Corneliusen
Woalter Paterson
Clive Neville

Clive Neville

1963 Allan Carmichael

1964 Daryl Mares
1965 John Oddy

1966 Warren McKeown

1967

1968
1969

1970
1971
1972
1973
1974
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SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES - 1975

By 1974 Secondary Education at
Numurkah had reached its fiftieth year
but movement and progress continue.
It will be of interest to present day
students to have a record of some rec-
ent and immediate details. The future,
as it were is already with us.

The 1974 and 1975 attendance
figures — both years at 710 pupils —
appear to indicate the school size has
again stabilized at least for a time at
this new higher level. Staff numbers
have however continued to grow with 55
teackers for 1974 and 59 teachers (4
being part time) for 1975, This increase
reflects the attitude of the Education
Department in recoghizing the needs of
a school such as ours offering the Com-
prehensive education, and the efforts of
the school to cater for the needs of all
pupils. Besides the range of subjects ex-
periences catered for we have now 1.6
teacher time spent upon specialist rem-
edial work to assist individual pupils
and smail groups in overceming prob-
lems they face in the normal classes,

Ancther pressnt day trend is the
increase in Ancillary Staff assistance.
From the original one clerical assistant
and one Home Economics helper for a
country High Scheol, we have ncw
reached the stage of two ful! time and
one half time members on accounts and
typing, cne Laboratory assistant and
cne Library assistant. The cleaning staff
has grown with the extension of the
school buildings area. Grounds mainten-
ance and building repairs have so far
been covered by cleaning staff members
during off-duty hours. We appreciate
the CC-operation of all these members
of the school work force.

The School Library has been de-
velcped enormously in its service to the
school. From the 1970 position of util-
izing a part only of one Teacher-Lib-
rarian’s time, we have g service occupy-
ing one full time Teocher-Librcrion, Mrs
I. P, White, g full time ancillary cleri-
cal library assistant, Miss J. Saxton, and
some further teacher assistance when
this is ‘possible. Mrs White, a B.Sc.
graduate who had already obtained
some teaching experience before join-
ing us at Numurkah, has entered upon
full library qualifications as a back-
ground to her work. Qur very great and
quite immediate need, is for g modern
library building to provide space and
facilities for the type of service that is
essential to a modern Secondary School.
A central site has been selected and we
are becoming increasingly interested in
the Education Department’s priority
list.

Early 1975 saw the commence-
ment of renovation work on the original
workshops rcoms which are being con-
verted into an up-to-date Art Complex.
This should offer much improved cond-
itions for instruction and the many-
sided experiences develcped by Art
Teachers under the leadership of Mr
John Nicholls.

Follow on work is then anticip-
ated to convert the vacated Art depart-
ment into modern Science lgboratories
and so replace the portable classrooms
that have been in use since 1971.

Some features of school life
which will be remembered have centred
around Fete days. Mcnster Walkathons
have involved the whole school, and a
“One Day of the Year Luncheon” at-



tracted our community to the school in
a happy atmosphere in which students
trained by Mr K. Hadley, Mrs E. Booth
and other teachers brought consider-
able credit to the school by their service
at this meal in the School Cafeteria.
Other students trained by Mr F. Kit-
chen and Mr R. Elliott gave repeated
performances of a musical drama,
“Genesis 39" depicting Joseph’s exper-
iences in Egypt in a very delightful
manner. The reception of this work was
reminiscent of the popular appeal in
our community of a production,
“Noah’s Fludde”, prepared by Mr Peter(
Webb and Mr R. Elliott a few years;
previously.

The preparation of a Cookery,
Recipe Book was undertaken by the
school during 1974. Mr K. Hadley, Mrs
E. Booth and Mr G. Millett became
particularly -involved but the project
soon drew in teachers, students, com-
munity and prominent personalities
throughout Australia.  Advertis-
ing blocks designed by Mr Millett were
of high quality. By early 1975 “Bang-
erang Baking” had been compiled and
was soon to go on sale.

A new stage in the development
of Audio-visual equipment in the school
was pioneered largely through the
efforts of Mr G. Skewes and Mr S. Mit-
chell. who went to a great deal of
trouble to obtain satisfactory equip-
ment. It was very entertaining indeed
to be able to play back for the perform-
ers- their rendering of ‘“Genesis 39".
This equipment valued at over $2000
should be a useful addition to the
schocl.

The involvement of parents and
community in the life of the school is
on the increase. The Principal and the
professionally trained staff must remain

responsible for much of the ultimate
decision making, but they require an
interested and informed parent and
citizen body for consultaticn and ex-
pression of opinion. Mr J. Howie who
was called upon to act as Principal for
much of Term I, 1974, had made
some progress towards a steering com-
mittee to cbtain wider interest and in-
volvement. We congratulate Mr Howie
on his promotion to the principalship of
Beechworth High Schoo! for 1975, and
welcome Mr Rod Ogilvie as he takes up
his work as Deputy Principal with us. He
has already shown an interest in cocm-
munication with parents by the regular
Newsletter and is ready to see this as a
two-way communication. The recognit-
jon of student participation is seen in
the significance placed upon the posit-
ion of School Captains, Senior Students,
House Captains, Form Captains and
the S.R.C. in the school set-up.

Interest has grown in the idea of
revised ' forms of Schoo! Councils. An
expression cf opinion upon the possib-
ility of changes has been passed on from
our representative groups. In the
meantime our Advisory Council has
been re-formed in July 1974 with Mr
Tim Stuart joining our ranks in place
of Mr Cliff Kilgecur. Mr J. T. Christie
was again elected Chairman, Mr J. S.
C. Henderson has become Deputy
Chairman and Mr C. R. McPherson re-
mains Treasurer. An early decision of
the newly reformed Council was the
haming of the “E. |. McKeown Playing
Fields” in recognition of the cutstand-
ing leadership of Mrs Betty McKeown
in the Welfare League over the long
period of fund raising for this grounds
development as we!l as fcr meeting all
current requirements of the school.

The opening of the Technical



Workshops  Block was reserved for
Thursd‘cy, 27th March 1975, in order
that site works cculd be completed, and
in order that we could co-ordinate our
opening with the general Numurkah
Centznary Celebrations. Preparations
were planned with Mr Norm Seymour,
Technical Vice Principal, since Septem-
ber 1974, assisting the Principal and
Advisory Ccuncil as crganiser. With the
help of staff, students, schoo| organiza-
tions and the Centenary Committee, in-
terest was aroused to ensure an impres-
sive opening ceremony. On the dais
were:

Miss D, Meurer, Secondary In-
Specter, Mr T. G. Lloyd, Principal, Mr
M. Clarke, M.LC., My J. Dunstan, Ben-
alla Regicnal Director, Mr J. T. Christie
Advisory Council Chairman, Mr R E
Francis, Director of Secondary Educat-
ion, Cr K Sidebottom, Shire President,
Mr R. Verso, D.|. Shepp‘ar‘ton‘ Mr R,
Grose, Technical Inspector, Mr W. Bax-
ter, M.LA., and Mr N. M. Seymour,
Technical Vice Principal. Apologies had
been tendered by both the Minister foir
Edu‘catio‘n, Mr Lin-d’soy Thompson, and
the Assistant Minister, Mr Brian Dixon,
but the Principal had the assurance
from our Secondary Director, Mr R. E.
Francis, B.Com. Dip.Ed., M.ACE., that
he and Mrs Francis would join us for
this important czcasion,

Following an Official Lunchecn
in the new réception room of the Sham-
rock Hotel for 72 official guests, an
out-door assembly of the whole school
tock place on the grassed playgrounds
to the north of the workshops block. As
the school assembled qnd parents and
“ommunity  members arrived to  join
the assembly, the Director and mem-
bers of the official party were able to
inspect the new, well equipped practical
werkrooms.

The opening ceremcny began
with the organizer, Mr Seymeur, intro.
ducing the Persons on the daqijs and
mentioning the various other groups
who had honoured us with their presence
for the occasion. Other apologies were
hoted too,

Cr Kel Siderbo‘tfom, Shire Presi-
dent, offered a welcome to the vis.tors
mentioning that Numurkah was proud
of what was being achieved in educat-
ion, q very important inrdu‘stry to our
town. He welcomed to the Centenary
celebrations any visitors who could re-
main with ys.

Mr J. T Christie, Advisory
Council Choirmcn, spoke of the circum-
stances which had caused the request
for Technical Education jn the district
and mentioned With appreciation the
names of people who had worked for
progress over the years. He felt thqt
this day marked another milestone in
our progress, which in turn may be set-
ting a pattern for development in
cther centres. -

_ Mr T. G Lloyd, Principal, ex.
plained how the ComprehensiVe Educa-
tion system had been developed since
1970, with an enriched common course
through Forms | . I, and then with
the core and elective principle in the
Form IV and v Years for students to ob.
tain the emphasis which suited thejr
need and abilitjes, The continued link
with the Shepparton Technical College
was very valuable to ys g d means to
follow on courses for oyr Technicq|
minded students,

Mr R. E Francis, Director of
Secondary Education, traced aspects of
education from early times during last
century when most education, and par-
ticularly post-primary education, was
the privilege cof the rich families. He
showed how the Gold Rush years were




followed by the establishment of
Schools of Mines in places like Ballarat
and Sandhurst (Bendigo). Frank Tate, g
quite famous Director early in this cen-
tury, had pioneered Government sup-
ported secondary education largely at
first to Prepare promising young people
to enter teacher training colleges. Multi
"Purpose secondary education had for
a considerable time now given way to
Separate divisions of High Schools and
Technical Schools, Mr Francis said that
he felt it was good to see that, in
places such qs Numurkah, there was
this drawing together again in the in-
terest of the studenmts ___ He then un!
veiled the commemorative plaque.

On the Easter Saturday 1975,
there were Back to Schools occasions as
part of the Numurkah Centenary cele-
brations. The visitors were encouraged
to return to qf| schools, byt to join to-
gether for g Bar-B-Q lunzh qt the High
School quadrangle and cafeteria. Huyn-
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TECHNICAL WORKSHOPS
27th MARCH 1975

dreds took advantage of the pleasant
conditions as Apex Club Members join-
ed a large proportion of the teachers in
making them welccme, Very happy re-
unions took place.

Easter Monday saw an enter.
taining procession of floats depicting
many features of the district’s life and
history. Students joined with their own
group ventures including q birthday
cake float representing the 100 years of
settlement and the 50 years of second-
ary education,

Numurkah students seem ready
to recognize education gs g many sided
set of experiences involving, work, play
and a helping hand for those in need,
We would be glad to see this attitude
Prevail into the following fifty years of
our school’s history. We trust that many
of teday’s students will be the ones who
will ‘make that evaluation in the year
2024 A D,

OPENING







	SKM_C55823110915401.pdf
	SKM_C55823110915550.pdf
	SKM_C55823110915401

